ORIGINAL

Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 11:04 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons

Subject: FW: 050351-TP - BST/Xspedius - Amendment
Part li

This also includes TX674 and that company name will need to be added to the list of utilities and the docket title. Sorry for
not including it to begin with. (F Y |, the underlying docket is 030292-TP.)

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 11:01 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons

Subject: 050351-TP - BST/Xspedius - Amendment

Dorothy, please use this e-mail to add company code TX675 to the list of utilities associated with this docket.

| believe the name BST used, Xspedius Communications, LLC, is a holding company for the various "management”
companies in various states. Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC is listed as one of the companies on page
three of the amendment.

Also, please change the docket title to show the company name as it's shown in MCD.

Jeff Bates .
Research Assistant @
Competitive Markets & Enforcement :
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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